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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

Public Works Department

Engineering Services Division
300 Sixth Street

Telephone: (605)394-4154 FAX: (605) 355-3083
Web: www.rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Terry Wolterstorff
FROM: Todd Peckosh
SUBJECT: South Valley Drive Extension, Project 11-1960 / CIP # 50886

DATE: June 4, 2012

Based on the preliminary Estimate for this Project, the grading work and paving
work will each consist of approximately 40% of the work, with construction staking,
erosion control, traffic control, seeding, etc consisting of the remaining 20% of the
Project. Contractors may not be able to meet the 50% requirement as stated in
the City of Rapid City Standard Specifications, Section 7, General Conditions,
Paragraph 7.40 entitled “Subletting of Contract,” that the Contractor must perform
50 percent of the work on the contract. Therefore, | am requesting a reduction in
the work requirement from 50% to 35%.
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SOUTH VALLEY DRIVE EXTENSION
PROJECT # 11-1960, CIP 50886






